

BOARD MEETING MINUTES
LAS VEGAS QUILTERS
May 9, 2018 5PM

In attendance: Phyllis Suiter, Tyler Janes, Chris Ela, Elizabeth Polhans, Ida Connors, Bonnie Hamlett, Alison Tichenor, Nancy Moredock and Beth Courter.

Meeting called to order by Phyllis, President at 5:20 pm.

Old Business

Minutes approved for April 11, 2018.

Budget

Registration for classes at the quilt show has totaled \$4,491.00
Next quilt show meeting is May 21, 2018 at Ida's home.

Fundraisers:

Tea: Profit was approximately \$2,000. Everything was donated so there was no expenses.
Areas which need improvement will be typed up by Alison.

Restaurant discounts: Phyllis will check if take out applies for reimbursement at any of the available restaurants.

Pillow Forms: Bonnie has pillow forms we could sell for \$5.00 each (18 x 18) which could be sold at our monthly meetings. Information will be placed in our newsletter with pictures.

Quilt Show: Contract is signed, mailed and received by contractor, Jeffery Harms.

Opportunity Quilt 2019: Tyler has pattern and will recruit volunteers to make it.

New Business

Communication problems. Remember positions are voluntary and others should be included in decisions.

If, as a volunteer you feel overextended please ask for help.

Receipts are necessary for payment if made by cash.

Forms must be submitted for membership renewals as well as new for yearly memberships. There will be a change in form to include language asking that email addresses be printed clearly. Too many are not legible.

Reports

Elizabeth – May is cut off for renewals.

Sunshine – Those with issues were mentioned.

Webmistress – Phyllis is filling in for Susie Clayton while she is out of the country.

Refreshments – Sign up sheet at meeting for volunteers to bring toppings to Ice Cream Social in July.

Quilt Show – need more vendors

Meeting adjourned at 6:25 pm.

Minutes submitted by Chris Ela, Secretary.